BOARD OF
TRUSTEES

Michael Janz
Board Chair

Michelle Draper
Board Vice-Chair

Sherry Adams
Orville Chubb
Ken Gibson
Nathan Ip
Cheryl Johner
Ray Martin
Bridget Stirling

Board Meeting #8

e
.

Edmonton School District No. 7
One Kingsway
Edmonton, Alberta

McCauley Chambers
Tuesday, February 14, 2017
2:00 p.m.

O Canada lﬂ

Roll Call

Approval of the Agenda

Communications from the Board Chair

Communications from the Superintendent of Schools

Minutes:

1. DRAFT - Board Meeting #7 — January 31, 2017

Comments from the Public and Staff Group Representatives

(NOTE: Pre-registration with the Board Office [780-429-8443] is

required by 4:30 p.m. on Monday, February 13, 2017 to speak under

this item.)

Reports:

2. High School Accommodation Framework 2016-2019
(Information — Response to Request for Information #198)
Note: 15 minutes is required for this presentation.

Other Committee, Board Representative and Trustee Reports

Trustee and Board Requests for Information

Notices of Motion

Meeting Dates

Adjournment

Page 1 of 20 of the February 14, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Edmonton School District No. 7

MINUTE BOOK

Board Meeting #7

Minutes of the Board Meeting of the Trustees of the Edmonton School District No. 7 of the
Province of Alberta held in McCauley Chambers in the Centre for Education on
Tuesday, January 31, 2017 at 2:00 p.m.

Present:
Trustees
Sherry Adams Ken Gibson Bridget Stirling
Orville Chubb Cheryl Johner
Michelle Draper Ray Martin
Officials
Angela Anderson Karen Mills Madonna Proulx
Todd Burnstad Kathy Muhlethaler Leona Morrison
Grace Cooke Lorne Parker Darrel Robertson
Ron MacNeil Kent Pharis Mike Suderman
Acting Board Chair: Michelle Draper Recording Secretary: Shirley Juneau

Staff Group Representatives

Edmonton Public Teachers — Nels Olsen, President
CUPE Local 3550 — Carol Chapman, President

The Acting Board Chair called the meeting to order with recognition that we are on Treaty 6
Territory, a traditional meeting grounds, gathering place, and travelling route to the Cree,
Saulteaux, Blackfoot, Métis, Dene and Nakota Sioux. We acknowledge all the many First Nations,
Métis, and Inuit whose footsteps have marked these lands for centuries.

The Acting Board Chair advised that the firm alarm system at the Centre for Education is a Two
Stage alarm system. Stage One is a single repeating alarm tone indicating a warning only and that
evacuation is not required. Stage Two is a triple repeating alarm tone indicating that evacuation is
required.

A. O Canada lﬂ

B. Roll Call: (2:00 p.m.)

January 31, 2017

Page 2 of 20 of the February 14, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package




% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Edmonton School District No. 7

MINUTE BOOK

The Superintendent advised that Trustees Ip and Janz were absent. All other Trustees were
present.

C. Approval of the Agenda

MOVED BY Trustee Adams:
“That the agenda for the January 31, 2017 board meeting be approved as printed.”
(UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED)

D. Communications from the Acting Board Chair

The Acting Board Chair shared that the Superintendent’s January 20, 2017 morning message was
profound and requested to share it with everyone. The Acting Board Chair read the following
morning message from the Superintendent:

“I was reflecting on the weekend how public education truly is a reflection of principles of
inclusion. We're here for the children and families who need us. No matter their ability or their
background. Whether a child is an elite athlete or has severe special needs and is supported by an
educational assistant at all times, there is a place for them in our classrooms. Whether a child has
behavioural issues or is a self-starter whose enthusiasm we can hardly contain, there is a place for
them in our classrooms. Christian, Muslin, Hindu, Sikh, Buddhist, Jewish, atheist, agnostic, LGBTQ,
has one parent, two parents, a community of parents or no parents; there is a desk for them with
us. That is public education. That is who we are.”

On behalf of the Board of Trustees, the Acting Board Chair thanked the Superintendent for his
leadership and the work that is done by all for the best outcome for the District’s students.

E. Communications from the Superintendent of Schools

The Superintendent shared that the second annual Hockey Helps Kids Charity Cup Challenge
launched January 17, 2017. He advised that Highlands Junior High and John D. Bracco Junior High
schools are participating this year and that the students choose the charity that they are going to
support through this initiative with the Edmonton Oilers. The Highland students have chosen the
Make-A-Wish Foundation for northern Alberta and their team captain is Connor McDavid,
Centerman for the Edmonton Qilers. The students of John D. Bracco have chosen to support the
Sexual Assault Centre of Edmonton and their team captain is Milan Lucic, Left Wing for the
Edmonton Oilers. The students have developed a video that reflects their charity of choice and
fans at hockey games as well as anyone that visits the website will have the opportunity to vote on
their favourite video. The video and school that receives the most votes will have $25,000
donated to the charity that they support with each of the three runners having $10,000 donated
to their charity that they support.

The Superintendent encouraged everyone to go to the Hockey Helps Kids website and vote.

2
January 31, 2017

Page 3 of 20 of the February 14, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package




% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Edmonton School District No. 7

MINUTE BOOK

F. Minutes

1. Board Meeting #6 —January 17, 2017

MOVED BY Trustee Johner:
“That the minutes of Board Meeting #6 held January 17, 2017 be approved as
printed.” (UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED)

G. Comments from the Public and Staff Group Representatives

There were no registered speakers for this item.

H. Reports

2. Report #1 of the Caucus Committee (From the Meeting Held January 17, 2017)

Information was received regarding actions taken at the January 17, 2017 Caucus Committee
meeting.

3. Third and Final Reading of Bylaw to Amend the Trustee Ward Boundaries

MOVED BY Trustee Chubb:
“That in accordance with Section 69 of the School Act, Bylaw No. 2017-1 be read for the
third and final time.” (CARRIED)

4, Review of Trustee Remuneration

MOVED BY Trustee Gibson:
“That the proposed changes to Trustee remuneration be approved.”

MOVE BY Trustee Gibson:
“That the motion be amended as follows:
Tie future annual changes to the Edmonton Metropolitan Area COLA (as published
by Statistics Canada as the consumer price index), a stable external measure, rather
than rely on Trustee recommendations.” (UNAMIOUSLY CARRIED)

“That the proposed changes as amended to Trustee remuneration be approved.”
(UNANIOUSLY CARRIED)

5. First Reading of Policy IJA.BP- Electioneering and Politically Motivated
Communications

MOVED BY Trustee Stirling:

January 31, 2017

Page 4 of 20 of the February 14, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package




% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Edmonton School District No. 7

MINUTE BOOK

“1. That Policy JA.BP Electioneering and Politically Motivated Communications be
introduced.” (UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED)

MOVED BY Trustee Stirling:
“2. That Policy IJA.BP Electioneering and Politically Motivated Communications be read
for the first time and approved for posting on the District website for stakeholder
input.” (UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED)

The Acting Board Chair advised that on February 28, 2017, a recommendation report will be
submitted requesting second and third and final reading of Policy IJA.BP Electioneering and
Politically Motivated Communications.

6. First Reading of Policy AE.BP - Welcoming, Inclusive, Safe and Healthy Learning
and Working Environments

MOVED BY Trustee Stirling:
“1. That Policy AE.BP Welcoming, Inclusive, Safe and Healthy Learning and Working
Environments be introduced.” (UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED)

MOVED BY Trustee Stirling:
“2. That Policy AE.BP Welcoming, Inclusive, Safe and Healthy Learning and Working
Environments be read for the first time and approved for posting on the District website
for stakeholder input.” (UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED)

The Acting Board Chair advised that on February 28, 2017, a recommendation report will be
submitted requesting second and third and final reading of Policy AE.BP Welcoming, Inclusive, Safe
and Healthy Learning and Working Environments.

7. Bereavement

The Acting Board Chair reported on the passing of Mr. Evan Idler.

l. Comments from the Public and Staff Group Representatives

There were no registered speakers for this item.

J. Other Committee, Board Representative and Trustee Reports

January 31, 2017

Page 5 of 20 of the February 14, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package




% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Edmonton School District No. 7

MINUTE BOOK

Trustee Chubb reported that on January 25, 2017, he and Trustee Adams attended an informal
evening sponsored by the Alberta Teacher’s Association (ATA) for exploration and conversation
regarding the promises and challenges related to Alberta’s curriculum reform. Also in
attendance were three international guests:
e Dr. Arja-Sisko Holappa, a specialist in early education and curriculum theory and design
in the Finnish National Board of Education.
e Rosemary (Rose) Hipkin, a Chief Researcher at the New Zealand Council for Educational
Research.
e Teijo Pakkila, deputy head at the Seindjoen lukio in Seinajoki, Finland.

Trustee Chubb explained that Mr. Pakkila is an integral contributor to the project that has
joined schools in Alberta and Finland together in a multi-year research effort focused on
creating “A Great School for All.” Trustee Chubb stated that particular attention was paid on
how school leaders might navigate the road ahead and that the evening had some interesting
conversation around the role of assessment in providing assurance to the public in education.

Trustee Johner reported that on January 30, 2017, she and Trustee Draper attended the Mind,
Exercise, Nutrition, Do It! (MEND) information session. She explained it is a free community-
based program for children ages 2 to 13 years old and their families. The program was founded
in 2004 in the UK, and offers research-based child obesity prevention and early intervention
programs at no cost to families.

Trustee Johner reported that on January 25, 2017, she attended the Edmonton Distress Line
Breakfast that was promoted by Bell Let’s Talk Day, to raise awareness of the impact of mental
illness. She shared that the service is provided by the Canadian Mental Health Association and
that without the distress line more than 1,500 calls would go unanswered each month.

Trustee Johner reported that on January 26, 2017, Dickinsfield School hosted a First Nations,
Métis and Inuit family night which was as a great success and that there was cultural dance and
indigenous crafts that were experienced by all. The students and staff cooked a traditional meal
of stew and bannock.

Trustee Johner shared that the Beacon Heights full-day Kindergarten students were
commissioned by Glenise Harvey, owner of the Dandi-Lines Art Gallery, to design works of art
for the gallery's March 16, 2017, grand opening. She explained that in January 2017, the
Kinders had the unique experience of working right at the gallery's art studio with an art
educator to create masterpieces that evolved into an exhibit called "From the Fridge to the
Wall." She thanked Glenise Harvey for this opportunity and for her support of the District’s
Foundation.

January 31, 2017

Page 6 of 20 of the February 14, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package




% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Edmonton School District No. 7

MINUTE BOOK

Trustee Johner reported that to date, $18,000 has been raised for the Sandra Woitas
Scholarship Fund. With the help of 200 volunteers, $14,085 was raised at the Kingsway Mall
Wrap and Roll event. Trustee Johner also reported that EPCOR has gifted the Foundation with
$31,000 for two school years (2017-2018 and 2018-2019) to support Mee-Yah-Noh’s full-day
Kindergarten.

Trustee Gibson reported that he had the pleasure of attending the following school council
meetings on January 17, 2017, Bessie Nichols and Michael A. Kostek, on January 18, 2017,
Hillcrest, on January 19, 2017, Lymburn and on January 23, 2017, S. Bruce Smith.

Trustee Gibson reported that he solicited views of residents living near schools to learn their
views on whether traffic safety is improving.

Trustee Stirling reported that she had the privilege of attending school council meetings at Gold
Bar, King Edward, Mill Creek, Vimy Ridge Academy, and WP Wagner and that she is intrigued by
the diversity of the parents and other school community members who attend and their
commitment in supporting their schools and public education in general.

Trustee Stirling reported that on January 21, 2017, that she was joined by several of the
Trustees to attend the Edmonton Chinese Bilingual Education Association celebration of the
Lunar New Year. Trustee Stirling thanked all the organizers for putting on such a joyful and well-
attended event and Mr. Michael Phair for taking part as the honorary God of Fortune.

Trustee Stirling stated that Trustee Janz joined her to attend the Shaping the Future conference,
organized by Ever Active Schools, a provincial organization working to support comprehensive
school health in Alberta. She explained it was an important opportunity to learn about research
and initiatives across the province, including here in Edmonton, from both educators and
academics, and to inform the work going forward as policy makers and advocates for
welcoming, inclusive, safe, and healthy schools.

K. Trustee and Board Requests for Information

Trustee Gibson requested that the Administration provide a list of schools that the City of
Edmonton has worked with to improve traffic safety, and a list of the next schools that are
scheduled to receive traffic safety improvements.

Trustee Gibson questioned whether the District has a program to replace aging items such as
sinks with energy efficient fixtures, and if so, that an outline of the process used to identify a list

of the schools to receive such improvements be provided.

Trustee Gibson stated that Rio Terrace and Quesnell Heights students are designated to Patricia
Heights for elementary, but are designated to Laurier Heights for junior high rather than

January 31, 2017

Page 7 of 20 of the February 14, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package




% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Edmonton School District No. 7

MINUTE BOOK

Hillcrest School as the other Patricia Heights students. Trustee Gibson requested that
Administration review this.

L. Notices of Motion - None

M. Next Board Meeting Date: Tuesday, February 14,2017 at 2:00 p.m.

N. Adjournment (3:30 p.m.)

The Acting Board Chair adjourned the meeting.

Michelle Draper, Acting Board Chair Karen Mills, Director Board and
Superintendent Relations

January 31, 2017

Page 8 of 20 of the February 14, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package




Response to
Request for Information Report

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

DATE: February 14, 2017

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Darrel Robertson, Superintendent of Schools
SUBJECT: High School Accommodation Framework 2016—2019

(Response to Request for Information #198)

ORIGINATOR: Dr. Lorne Parker, Executive Director, Infrastructure
RESOURCE
STAFF: Jennifer Allen, Kim Backs, Laurie Barnstable, Sue Bell, Tami Dowler-Coltman, Brent

Dragon, Jenifer Elliott, David Evans, Darren Fox, Terri Gosine, Janet Hancock, Geoff
Holmes, Scott Humphries, Roland Labbe, Valerie Leclair, Gane Olsen, Rick Paulitsch,
Marianne Pudel, David Sloan, Jean Stiles, Darryl Sutherland, Jennifer Thompson, Lisa
Towe, Hans Van Ginhoven, Jennifer Watson, Lisa Wright

REFERENCE: N/A

ISSUE

The following information was requested:

The Board of Trustees requested that the High School Accommodation Framework be presented at the
February 14, 2017 Board meeting to share the District’s high school accommodation framework with
trustees and public.

BACKGROUND

As a result of increasing student enrolment in the District, there is a need to plan for the growing number
of prospective high school students. Accordingly, the High School Accommodation Framework was
developed as a means to provide improved balance to student distribution and increase District
infrastructure capacity as it relates to high school programming.

The High School Accommodation Framework has two principle priorities:

1. To effectively respond to current and future student enrolment in highly utilized high schools.

2. To repurpose space to improve efficient use of existing infrastructure in response to underutilized
space.

Focusing on attendance area high school enrolment and space, the framework is divided regionally and
includes timely and appropriate stakeholder engagement. The High School Accommodation Framework
proposes a number of supports for the District that is responsive to student enrolment indicators.

CURRENT SITUATION
The estimated Instructional Area Model (IAM) utilization rate in attendance area high schools for the
2016-2017 school year is 89 per cent.

1

Page 9 of 20 of the February 14, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



Response to
Request for Information Report

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

The projected enrolment in attendance area high schools is expected to reach approximately 28,261
students in September 2025. By the 2021-2022 school year, the projected number of students will likely
exceed the available space within the District (Attachment I).

Assuming that current enrolment trends hold and there is no drastic demographic change in our city,
enrolment in the District will stabilize when it reaches approximately 30,000 students in attendance area
high schools. The District will need at least 8,000 additional spaces to accommodate these students.

In the District Three-Year Capital Plan 2017-2020, there are three high school sites included as new
construction priorities. These three new high schools will provide a total of 6,600 student spaces.
Ultimately, new construction, which is most impactful on the management of high school student
enrolment pressure, will be required. In the absence of new school construction funding, there are
several supports that the District can employ to help manage student enrolment while making requests
for large infrastructure projects. Each support serves to either balance student distribution or increase
District infrastructure capacity. The High School Accommodation Framework 20162019 serves to inform
actions and determine under what circumstances each support will be employed to manage student
distribution. These supports include:

e adjusting optimum enrolment limits (OELs)

e closing a school’s attendance area boundary

e establishment of alternative, special needs and/or Campus EPSB programming

e adjusting school attendance area boundaries

e new construction of high school space

e other supports will be explored as well in the absence of new high school construction

KEY POINTS

e Increasing student enrolment in the District has resulted in the need to plan for the growing number
of prospective high school students.

e Projections show a shortfall of student spaces in attendance area high schools.

e The High School Accommodation Framework is under development and serves to help balance
student distribution and increase District infrastructure capacity as it relates to high school
programming.

e The High School Accommodation Framework has the following two principle priorities:

1. To effectively respond to current and future student enrolment in highly utilized high schools.
2. To repurpose space to improve efficient use of existing infrastructure in response to underutilized
space.

e There are several supports that either balance student distribution or increase District infrastructure
capacity, which the District can employ to help manage student enrolment while making requests for
new schools.

e The construction of new high school space is most impactful in remedying any future enrolment
pressure the District may face.

ATTACHMENTS and APPENDICES

ATTACHMENT | Required Future Attendance Area High School Capacity
ATTACHMENT Il High School Accommodation Presentation
DS:ks

2

Page 10 of 20 of the February 14, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



ATTACHMENT |

[ar i |

BT/TOZE

ELETOZ

LZfeTozm

h5dded |

fedatdeid |

ETTTOE

wZfezozm

STvzoz

padi=did |

OocE

[uli s
I

ooz Doe-

i

oo

G0

22eds

Juapn:

S pa1d

2loud

Ayoede) jooyos ysSiH ealy acuepuanly aining pasinbay

Page 11 of 20 of the February 14, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



ATTACHMENT Il

M~
i
o
N
>
| -
(0
i
. S
L)
(45
L

Page 12 of 20 of the February 14, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package




ADRAED 00T =t Awede) %06 - Bupuwe S04 16025 YSIH B3y 3OURPUDINY Ul STUSPNIS |20 e

92/5202 sz/veoz ve/eeot £zZ/T207 zz/tzot TZ/0202 0zZ/610¢ 61/8T0T 81/L102 L1/9102

EC G

286'61T = Aunede] 3506

202°2T = Ayoede) %001 19912
» - » - o —— —— ¥

aoeds 3|qe|ieny sa
SujwweiBoid |0oyds YSiH ey 35UBPUINY Ul SJUIPNIS JO JAGUINN

juswjoJu3l pue adeds [00ydS YsiH

f‘ﬁ,‘ll

———

Page 13 of 20 of the February 14, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



ARovde ) 8GO0t aipen
Apovihe 0,06
ummressosd (0043 YHIH PAy ISULPUINY U SHIIPIIS [010 ] et
gr)Sror fribsor brjfzor foferor Triror jovor of/hlor Gygror grlier Lijgior
oot

" vouw WY goqe  000'S

oos's
ooorg
goh's %

= Aypoede )y sgoor 0os'g

ovoorl

0054

9" ooo'g

il
290dg JQRIIEAY HA LOLBDY WOMYINUS I3 Kapede Gp00tatp
ur Furwweatosg [ooyas YAy easy PHANIV U1 3IUIPMIS 5O 39 _ e e 06

FURBILIZOS| (VO UF1E] I3V DIVPUSIIG 5] STUIPIR €10 ] e

Sol'y
» Ayowde ) apoos

giyd

YT /eT0t Stjtror Prjivor frfrrar FriiTer RjoTor 0T/00T Oygor goplwr Lijgior

23vdg DPYOIITAY KA UOINDY ISEIYINOS DY3

v eINoa g [ooyds YB) wary P v PRISIO soqwny

suoISay 1S9MUINOS pue }SE3aYIN0S

‘f'llu.p. . — ot

Page 14 of 20 of the February 14, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



Sarawde ) oot
Anavde y oot
HOUIIENINOL | [COUIS YFH vy QOUPPUSITY HE KIIPRIG 110 ] -
yrSror szibTor bejtvor frjrror sejivor 1rjozor oTfmer Gijglor gitlwre Lifgor {
aor't |
ootk
oagr |
20 oogt
Apavde y o n 1
ol ours |
burE's ,
|
ooks
oogs |
© 00Rs |
rhys tabs vouy An20dey OO0 e
230AG IGRICAY SA HOLADY by Ay Avoedey 900
vrFujwweaRos jooyss YR oaay L vt PMIS 0 adginy FrusunoBosg (00405 YEI} | Paly SSUCPUSIIY LI STUSPETS [¥10] e

el ool

\4\."/ oomk

. - .

obrL  gepr  ord 3«& Soxe
: ey

00&.%

ovo'g

e b
= Liowde ) go08 ool
oi'g L

Kl - ©oy'g|

= e

2ovdg I|QUITTAY 54 SUOIEIY LIV YUON pUr YIIoN )
uy ButisiesBos ) fooyas Yy veay P vur PRI O Bquny

SUOISaY 1S9 pue
|BJ3U3) YJON @ 1SESYLION

Page 15 of 20 of the February 14, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



werfosd ydiy Joun| sagews e yim Z1-¢ e st Ajuoud Buppuus|o,

002

ISVIHLINOS

S92e0s JUapMms

SHOPUS JUIPNIS

008T 00v<

AddIGHINTIS MIINGIATY

saJeds 0oz :Ssisanbay pai1senbaisajeds 009’9 :Sa111J0ld |eyde) uaiin)
|exide) ainyny jeuonippy 3qIssod

‘d|qejiene Ajjuaiind uey) saoeds Ooqw |euoljippe ue aJinbai |m 11IsIg
a3 ‘sadeds cgﬁm Ajsjewixosdde je szijiqess sadeds palinbal Jo Jaquinu 3y3 pue pjoy SpuaJ) Jualind ayl Sujwnssy

Loz e r«
9

gr/Li0r e
61/910Tm

30VdS IN3ANLS A3.10310¥d

ocor 000E 000 oot 0 ocar- 0002- 000 000% 0005* 0009- 000L-
|
|

or/EIT m
Lefororm

fteor «
£zfzent
$T/ET0T =

STP0T
9z/sz0Tm

00YdS Y3IH ainin4—

Page 16 of 20 of the February 14, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



Suiuued jeydeds yanoayy
SUOIJBZIUJSPOLU puE 31Nn1aNnJiseljul mau yym saseds Suiulea| Ajjenb aieals o

yimods Juawjotua
Juapnis alepowwodoe 0} Ajoeded ainjanJiseljul asealdul pue asodindal o

uoIINgLIsIp Juapnis adue|eq Japaq 03 Sujwiwesdosd 31nqUISIP 01 YioMm o

:3ey} spioddns
2|qix3]} pue anisuodsad sasodoad Haomawely ay3 ‘sajioud asayy }9aw of

‘goeds pazi|iniapun o3 asuodsal
Ul 8in3onJisedyul SUnsixa Jo asn Jua1diya anoadwi 0 Ioeds asodindal 0] e

"s|ooy3s y3iy pazi|in
Aly8iy u1 JuswW|0IUS JUBPNIS BININY PUB JUBLIND 0} pUOdsal A|BAIIIBY3 O]

'sanioud jedidulid om) sey ylomaweld UOIIEPOWIWOIIY [00YdS YSIH ayL

)Jomawel
UOI1BPOWWOIJY [00YIS YSIH 3!

- - LH..IIII|I|.-|||I.|.||.H

Page 17 of 20 of the February 14, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



\VV\
OA-/V spw
saUepuNoC) Bale % - uuwy

32ULpUIIIL [00YIS Isnipe = S
By e sweadoid winwpdo 3snipe
AJepuodas ys)|qeis] R e Jmo
pue aajeusayje
"4 =
SY34V JONVANILLY SINVHOONd
s HSINgv.1sS3
=3
o = L
\UI.A— <
Y’V\./ areds duisixa 01

\ SJUDLUDAQIGLUE BININIISSIIU)
aseds [ooys ydiy 32VdS FAOHJNI

40 UOINJISUOD Mau

3JOVdS M3N

syloddns uolepoww

aan W

oy

Page 18 of 20 of the February 14, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



sjuswanoidw| Ayjioe4

A1|10e4 pUE UOI}INIISUO)

UONONIISUOD) MON

Sjuawano dw|

MIN
e L \

——

Page 19 of 20 of the February 14, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



UDIEPOLILWIOIIE JuaWYsIgeisa
looyos ydiy 01 sasaepdn Aay . wessoid anpewiaje .
Jgnd ayg Loy $31131708 YIM Jnsuog

anand O S3LII00S O

SUIE))

(pannbay HIOMBLUELY UDIEpOWLIIOI0e
J) sandasaa jepdes Fuissadoe UOIEPOLLIOIDY je1auag .
pue sapuoud jeydes Supiedal [00Y3§ YFIH ‘Bumas 130
suoijepuawwolal ancudde . U0 JES | LI Py Juswaacidw aoeds .
52215N4] JO pUROg BYI SAJOAU| JoIuas yum 3nsuo) JeI0GE|I0D puUE anj0AU|

SLINN NOISID3a

s331SNAL O 1sd O puE STVdIONIEd O
Juswagedul Jopjoyayers

—_——

Page 20 of 20 of the February 14, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	Agenda
	01 - DRAFT - Board Meeting 7 - January 31, 2017
	02 - High School Accommodation Framework 2016-2019



